

# SECTION REPORT

## Central TN Section



**Date:** 05/17/21  
**Prepared By:** Mike Puckett, Chair

---

### **Issues requiring action by the Region 3 Committee or ExCom:**

1. None

### **Successes/Opportunities for Engaging Members, Volunteers, Non-members, Public:**

1. Virtual technical meeting scheduled for May 25<sup>th</sup> that currently has over 100 registered.
2. Planning a virtual or hybrid technical program for August on Internet of Things.
3. Planning a virtual or hybrid technical program for November on NFPA 70E and 70B.
4. Working on upgrading/updating the Section website to be more useful to members and volunteers.
5. Planning a PACE event with a local university.
6. Working on a cloud solution for sharing documents among volunteers.
7. Planning to have a non-typical social event later this year.

### **Notable Section Activities (Positive/Negative):**

1. None.